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From: The President

To: MC Communications List
Subject: Join College Conversations Starting April 17
Date: Friday, April 13, 2012 9:55:41 AM

MONTGOMERY COLLEGE
Office of the President

April 13, 2012
MEMORANDUM
To: Montgomery College Colleagues
From: Dr. DeRionne P. Pollard, President
Subject: Join College Conversations Starting April 17

As | shared in my State of the College on Wednesday, | will hold a series of conversations
over the next few weeks to hear your ideas and feedback regarding the Common Student
Experience. This is a pivotal moment for Montgomery College, and | look forward to a
dialogue about how we can best serve our students and actualize the 7 Truths.

The Chat and Chews are one-hour, casual conversations, so please bring your lunch and
snacks with you. The dates and locations of the Chats and Chews are as follows:

o Tuesday, April 17: Rockville Campus, at 12:30 p.m., 222 Gudelsky Institute for
Technical Education (GU)

0 Wednesday, April 18: Workforce Development & Continuing Education, at 4 p.m.,
Westfield South, Suite 310

o Friday, May 4: Germantown Campus, at 12:30 p.m., 216 High Technology and
Science Center (HT)

0 Wednesday, May 9: Takoma Park/Silver Spring Campus, at 12:30 p.m., 211
Commons (CM)

Before joining the Chat and Chews, the video of the State of the College speech is available

for viewing at http://cms.montgomerycollege.edu/stateofthecollege/.

Thank you for your continued support of our institution and our students.
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